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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 3:27 PM
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: Ng Sin Hai; Jason Tea Chee Kiat
Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24007997MFCT/CTPL)
Attachments: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SMZ5629M & your insured 

SH8958S/DOA:11/09/2024/Est $; 6a. Jobsheet.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,  
 
Attached documents for survey assignment. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 3:20 PM 
To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: MT00018107 is Approved 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : SH8958S 
TP Vehicle No      : SMZ5629M 
Claim No           : D24007997MFCT 
Workshop Name      : KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD. 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions       : Without Prejudice - No video providedm, surveyor to check damage consistency. 
 
Created By         : JOANNTAN 
Verified By        : JASONTEA 
Approved By        : JASONTEA 
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